APPROVED 24”»

June 23, 2008

MINUTES
BOROUGH OF NEW MILFORD
7:00 PM OPEN SESSION
CLOSED WORK SESSION immediately following
Monday, April 14, 2008
Councilman Arthur Zeilner Present
Councilman Keith Bachmann Present
Councilman Joseph Murray Present (arrived 7:22)
Council President Tina DeLucia Present
Councilwoman Ann Subrizi Present
Councilman Michael Putrino Present
Mayor Frank DeBari Present

~ Also present: Mark Polito, CFO; Steven Wielkotz, Borough Auditor
Mayor DeBari read the Open Public Meeting and Mission Statements.
Open Session:

Borough Auditor

Borough Auditor, Steve Weilkotz explained his letter to the Mayor and Council dated March 26,
2008. Mr. Weilkotz stated the Council cannot have a second hearing on the cap rate ordinance they
defeated at their last public meeting; the ordinance cannot be resurrected by law. He stated that the
Borough is now in violation of the appropriation cap law. Mr. Weilkotz explained that the State is
now aware and the Council must cut the budget by $115,272 in order for the budget to be in
compliance with the appropriation cap law.

He further stated that not passing the ordinance is going to create real fiscal problems this year and
will have a domino effect in years to come. Mr. Weilkotz stated that if the Borough was faced with
a shortfall and was forced to approve an emergency appropriation, as was necessary during the
previous year, the state would be well within their rights to approve the emergency within the cap
rather than outside the cap.

The Mayor asked when we would need to make this cut. Mr. Weilkotz responded that no changes
can be made until after the public hearing on the introduced budget on May 28, 2008. At that time a
resolution must be approved to amend and reduce said budget.

Councilwoman Subrizi asked, hypothetically, if the Borough had the ability to cut a $230,000
buyout in half and pay the balance next year, would that put the budget inside the cap. Mr.
Wielkotz responded that it would only result in pushing the problem off to next year.

Mr. Weilkotz stated this was his first experience where an index rate ordinance was introduced and
wasn’t approved. The Borough of New Milford has had difficulty for years getting the budget under
the appropriation cap due to police retirements and buyouts. Mr. Weilkotz stated that the Borough
has adopted the cap rate ordinance for the past 8-9 years, since the law went into effect.



Council President Del.ucia asked what else, such as the cap bank, may be affected. Mr. Weilkotz
responded that the Borough has no cap ban and that now the cap base rate for next year will be
$115,000 less than what it would have been had the ordinance been adopted.

Council President DeLucia asked the Auditor how this will affect the Borough’s ability to get State
Aid. Mr. Weilkotz stated he cannot speak for the State but it will certainly be part of the thought

process.

Councilman Bachmann commented that it is rare that a matter would require four affirmative votes.
Mr. Weilkotz stated that any financial matter would require four affirmative votes. Councilman
Bachmann asked whose responsibility it was to inform the Council how important the fourth vote
was. Mr. Weilkotz stated that he was present on the night the ordinance was introduced
affirmatively with a 6-0 vote and that it is not his responsibility to tell anyone how to vote.
Councilman Bachmann asked who we (the Borough) pay to tell us the answer to that question. Mr.
Wielkotz responded that it was certainly not him. The Borough Clerk stated that the responsibility
would probably fall to her and that had the question been asked, she would have confirmed the
required vote, however the question was never asked.

Councilman Zeilner and Council President DeLucia stated the Council was advised and the
responsibility does not fall on anyone but the members of the Council.

Councilman Bachmann stated that had he known the number of votes required he would have
considered it when voting. He also stated that the Council had agreed to keep the introduced budget
to actual expenditures for the previous year.

Mr. Weilkotz stated there was paperwork handed out at a previous budget meeting. Other than
mandated or contractual obligations, all expenses the Council controls were $44,000 less than last
year’s budget. Mr. Weilkotz stated the budget must be amended on May 28, 2008 to reduce by
$115,000 or more; he advised that based upon the amount of the cuts the Council may need another

public hearing.

Councilwoman Subrizi asked if Governor Corzine were to restore the $199,000 in State Aid, would
that help. Mr. Weilkotz stated it does not affect the problem. He said that over expending the budget
or willfully underfunding the budget is a crime. Councilwoman Subrizi questioned if the Borough’s
medical insurance budget was under funded is that a criminal act. Mr. Weilkotz stated if the
Council knows it is under funded, it should be fixed prior to adopting the budget. The Administrator
stated she pointed this out to the CFO, and he concurred.

The Administrator asked if the CFO could confirm if the sick-time bonus, under the police salaries,
was included in the introduced budget. The CFO stated that he believed that the amount from the
previous year’s budget had been included but that he could not confirm it at this time.

Councilman Bachmann asked the CFO if he was aware of the 4 votes needed for the cap ordinance.
Mr. Polito stated no; but it was partially his responsibility to inform the Council but he was not at
the meeting. However, he did not feel it necessary because in past years the Council has always
voted affirmatively for the ordinance. He asked, knowing the financial difficulties of the State why
would the Council vote against the ordinance?



2008 Grant Opportunities, Capital Alternatives

Marlene Casey, Capital Alternatives stated the State is currently taking back unused grants awarded
in the last two years. The Borough has a grant from DOT, and if it isn’t already out to bid, the
Borough must do it quickly; if last year’s award is not under contract by June 27, 2008 for Section 4
(Boulevard between Webster and Fulton), the State computer will cancel it and a new application
for this year cannot be submitted. Ms. Casey requested she be copied on all correspondence to the
Borough or its engineer regarding grants. '

The Administrator stated Boswell sent a letter to the DOT stating the Borough has already
completed the part already approved and asked them to change the scope. The Administrator will

provide Ms. Casey with a copy of the letter.

Ms. Casey stated the two ways to revise is by changing the specifications and doing a change order
before going out to bid or, ask to submit a revised application. Ms. Casey stated the Boulevard
would be a hard sell this year and suggested that the Borough Consider the Boulevard with an
intersecting street. She further stated that the competition for this money is going to be intense. The
Council suggested Cedar or Hoffiman. Ms. Casey explained that the DOT had more than one
category and that the Borough can do more than one application. The Council discussed options for
other DOT applications, suggesting Holland Avenue for the Discretionary category. Ms. Casey
suggested the Safe Roads to Transit category for a park-and-ride at the end of Henley Avenue.

Ms. Casey suggested the Borough apply for additional funding from Bergen County Open Space for
the outstanding balance on the farms and Carlton Place. Ms. Casey requested firm numbers on the
shortfalls of the farms and Carlton Place because the Borough can only request 50% of the shortfall.

Councilwoman Subrizi stated, according to her notes the Borough has used $62,000 from Open
Space.

Ms. Casey discussed with the Council, town wide recreation improvements such as tennis courts at
Sutton Place Park and a T-ball field at Warren Street Park; as one application to BCOS. All present
in favor, none opposed. Ms. Casey will provide the Borough with resolutions for DOT and BCOS
for the April 28, 2008 meeting.

COAH — Michael Kauker

Michael Kauker updated the Council on the pending COAH application submitted in 2006. COAH
took approximately one year to begin addressing 400-500 applications which were combined Round
11 and Round III applications. The Round 1T application included the Borough’s prior obligation of
23 units at Gramercy and the redevelopment of United Water property. This housing plan
submission was completed after litigation of the Carlton Place settlement, builder’s remedy suit.
The Borough’s pending COAH applications protect it from any lawsuits. Mr, Kauker stated in
January 2007 the appellate division of Superior Court called into question many of COAH’s third
round regulations. Mr. Kauker stated COAH took all of 2007 to respond. COAH revised third round
regulations, completed on December 17, 2007; published as of January 22, 2008. In the interim,
COAH kept all applications active and pending. COAII received from different municipalities
varying degrees of additional information to keep applications up to date.



Mr. Kauker stated it is necessary to redo Round II and 111 applications in order to comply with the
new regulations scheduled to be adopted June 2, 2008. He stated the new regulations, based upon
growth share, only become a real obligation when growth occurs. Mr. Kauker stated municipalities
are required to provide low income housing commensurate with residential and industrial growth.

Councilman Bachmann asked if new housing units are built, does that obligate the Borough to build
more low or moderate housing units. Mr. Kauker stated for every five new housing units, there must
be one low to moderate housing unit built. Councilman Bachmann stated that the Borough’s COAH
obligation has increased by eight on site units under the new regulations due to Gramercy.

Mr. Kauker stated the State wants to see on site units, no more RCA and no more money in lieu.

Councilman Bachmann asked how much the Borough spent on the last COAH application. Mr.
Kauker stated approximately $12,000 - $15,000. Councilman Bachmann asked how much it will
cost to revise; Mr. Kauker stated $25,000, conservatively could be $15,000. Councilman Bachmann
asked what happens if the regulations are revised again through appeal, Mr. Kauker stated there is
no guarantee. Councilman Bachmann stated every municipality fears it will be forced to have low
income housing in an area it does not want because a builder sues the Borough for builder’s

remedy.

Mr. Kauker stated the builder can sue, if by October 1 the Borough does not have an updated
COAH plan.

Mayor DeBari stated the Borough is protected at this time, the current application protects us.

Councilwoman Subrizi asked if Mr. Kauker will have time to do all the revisions necessary for the
municipalities he represents. Mr. Kauker stated yes, there are only 6 he needs to revise, including
New Milford. He stated the revision must go to the Planning Board for public review because it
becomes part of the Master Plan.

Mr, Kauker will submit a draft of the Developer Fee Ordinance to the Council prior to June.

Mayor DeBari stated the Council needs to add $25,000 to the budget to cover the revisions. Mr.
Kauker stated due to the Master Plan element, it can be financed outside of the cap, over 3 years.

The Council discussed COAH obligations.

The Council instructed the Administrator to prepare a resolution to authorize Mr, Kauker to make
revisions to the COAH obligations, for further discussion at the April 28 meeting.

Planning Board Recommendation on Height Ordinance

The Administrator referenced a recommendation passed by the Planning Board and drafted by the
Planner revising the height ordinance. The Administrator confirmed the Council received the draft
from the Planner and asked if there were any objections to her putting it on the April 28 agenda for
introduction.

Councilman Zeilner asked if the Borough could require the applicant/developer to reimburse the
Borough for the Borough Engineer to certify building height.



The Administrator stated the Council must change the fee ordinance.

Council President DeLucia stated the Borough should move forward with requiring
applicants/developers to pay an additional fee to have the Borough Engineer certify the building
height at framing.

Councilman Zeilner stated builders/developers are using the electric/water of neighboring homes
and homes across the street. Councilman Zeilner stated it is a safety issue and builders should be
required through ordinance to have temporary electric through PSE&G.

Building Department Appointments

The Administrator recommended Maria Sapuppo for the position of Zoning Officer, The
Administrator recommended James Taormina for the position of part-time Construction Official.
Councilman Bachmann asked if Ms. Sapuppo has a certificate; the Administrator stated yes.

Administrator

The Administrator discussed the Tort Claim form, provided by the JIF, with the Council. The
Council decided to authorize the Borough Attorney to review and revise the Tort Claim form.

The Administrator stated the VFW has requested August 20-August 23 for their annual carnival.

The Administrator stated the Scouts are going to clean up Warren Park, and stated that she has
permission slips and hold-harmless agreements from all participants.

The Administrator stated she reviewed the Medical Insurance based upon Councilwoman Subrizi’s
comments and advised the CFO that the budgeted amount was not adequate.

The Administrator referenced a memo from her to the Police Chief; she gave the Council each a
copy at the meeting. The memo stated that officers with comp time hours in excess of 480 hours,
will be paid in a timely manner and will no longer be able to accumulate comp time; they must be
paid overtime,

The Administrator referenced the Tax Anticipation Note, stating the Borough had contractual
obligations to make significant payments, which could not be made because we have not collected
enough taxes to date. Councilwoman Subrizi commented that the note is larger than usual and is
being passed much earlier in the year.

The Administrator stated the website is ready to go live. Councilman Putrino and the Administrator
stated numerous attempts have been made to contact the boards, committees and commissions with
little to no response; to provide us with information for the website.

Mayor DeBari asked if the Borough will continue to fund websites of the boards, committees and
commissions or will they be required to disband their current sites and join the Borough site.
Councilman Putrino stated they would have to account for their website money in their budgets if
they do not wish to join the Borough site.




Borough Attorney

Mr. Moscaritolo stated that the Mansoldo deeds have been filed.

Council

Council President DeLucia stated that the Girl Scout Awards and the Borough’s Budget Hearing are
both scheduled for Wednesday, May 28, 2008. Mayor DeBari suggested that the Mayor and Council
meeting be changed to Thursday, May 29, 2008; no objections from Council. The Administrator
stated that she will confirm the Auditor’s availability. Council President DeLucia stated certificates
from the Mayor and Council should be presented to the Girl Scouts, as they were last year.
Councilman Puirino stated Kathy Carter, Borough Photographer, received a Bergen County
commendation for the Historic Peetsburg project she completed for her Girl Scout Gold Award.

Councilman Zeilner had no further comments.
Councilman Bachmann had no further comments.

Councilwoman Subrizi requested a report on the fleet of Borough vehicles and the gas that is used.
The Administrator stated each vehicle has a separate gas key, so the Borough may track the usage.

Councilwoman Subrizi questioned the difference between a tax board appeal and a tax court appeal.
Mr. Moscaritolo explained if the property is over 1 million dollars, the owner can go directly to tax
court, bypassing the tax board.

Councilman Murray had no comment.

Councilman Putrino stated he ordered signs for farm access at no cost to the Borough. Councilman
Putrino stated the Fire Department applied for an equipment grant and a grant to redo the training
area. He stated the capital budget still needs $15,000 for SCBA bottles, pants and coats.

Council President DeLucia questioned if there was a grant to make the property at the end of
Henley Avenue commuter parking. Mayor DeBari stated the Borough can lift the ban to allow
parking on both sides of Henley Avenue. Mr. Moscaritolo stated if the parking ban is lifted, it
should be parking by permit only for New Milford residents. On this same grant, Councilwoman
Subrizi stated Harvard Street, Columbia Street and River Edge Avenue could be improved with
sidewalks and curbs to allow commuters to walk to parking. She added that this would then fall
within the parameters of the grant that Ms. Casey spoke about earlier.

Mayor DeBari had two meetings with the Board of Education and Mr., Bigger, Recreation Director,
to discuss putting artificial turf at either Williams Field or the Middle School field. The first
meeting was just discussion; the second was to have Boswell come in with two preliminary field
layouts. The Borough would apply for the grants, either Bergen County Open Space or Green
Acres, and would enter into an interlocal agreement with the Board of Education. The interlocal
agreement would consist of Board of Education paying 25%, the Borough paying 25% and the
balance would be from either Bergen County Open Space or Green Acres. Mayor DeBari stated
Boswell would charge the Borough $82,000 for the plans, construction detail and specifications.
Boswell determined the Middle School would be best suited for the project. Mayor DeBart stated
that there are two plans; the first option is $1.8 million and $2.2 million with lighting, the second



option is $1.4 million and $1.7 million without lighting. If the Borough and Board of Education
agree to proceed, the project would begin in 2009.

Councilwoman Subrizi questioned if High School football would be played at the Middle School.
Mayor DeBari responded that it would.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Councilman Putrino made a motion to open the meeting to the public for discussion. Council
President DelLucia seconded the motion. All present in favor, none opposed.

As there were no comments from the public, the meeting was closed on a motion from Councilman
Zeilner. Council President DelLucia seconded the motion. All present in favor, none opposed.

RESOLUTIONS:

2008:104 Closed Session

2008:105 Payment of Bills and Vouchers

2008:106 Adopt Official Notice of Claim Form ***TABLED***

2008:107 Approve Raffle License for Knights of Columbus Off-Premise 50/50

2008:108 Oppose S-770 and A-1645 Mandating the Appointment of a Qualified Purchasing Agent
2008:109 Appoint P/T Construction Official — James Taormina

2008:110 Appoint Zoning Officer - Maria Sapuppo

2008:112 Return Resolution — refund Limousine License fee to George Letsios

VOTE ON RESOLUTIONS

Council President DeLucia made a motion to approve resolutions #2008:104, #2008:105,
#2008:107 through #2008:110 and #2008:112. Councilman Bachmann seconded the motion. All

present in favor, none opposed.

Resolution #2008:111 was pulled from the consent agenda for a separate vote. Council President
DeLucia made a motion to approve resolution #2008:111. Councilman Murray seconded the
motion. The motion passed on a roll call vote as follows:

For the motion: Zeilner, Bachmann, Murray, Delucia, Putrino

Against the motion: Subrizi

ADJOURNMENT

Councilwoman Subrizi made a motion to adjourn. Councilman Bachmann seconded the motion,
All present in favor, none opposed. Time 10:55 PM

Respectfully submitted,

letomra)

Colleen Naumov
Deputy Borough Clerk




BOROUGH OF NEW MILFORD
BERGEN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION No. 200%: l04

Seconded by:.... S M. K. ol
g /

WHEREAS, the Open Public Meetings Act, P.L. 1975, Chapter 231 permits the
exclusion of the public from a meeting in certain circumstances; and

WHEREAS, this public body is of the opinion that such circumstances presently

exist; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body wishes to discuss:

Minutes will be kept and once the matter involving the confidentiality of the
above no longer requires that confidentiality, then the minutes can be made

public.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the public be excluded from this

meeting.

Member
' { PELUCIA
g
SUBRIZI
MURRAY
PUTRING
ZEILYER

No | Abstain | Absent

—

NNV [Nz

Mayor {tia)
TOTAL

I hereby certify that the above is a true copy resolution passed by the Council of the Borough of

New Milford at the meeting held on

/’;OML (4 20 05

/QWMAQﬁZ'AQND%né

SEAL



BOROUGH OF NEW MILFORD 2@%
BERGEN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION No. 2008 {5

Offered by:... 47"

T T TSI
l

WHEREAS, the claims and accounts listed below, having been
authorized by the CFO, and found correct.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Council
hereby authorize the payment of these claims, and that warrants be drawn
therefore when funds are available in the aggregate amount of
$ 1,341,756.60

Member Ayo No_§ Abstain | Absent
DELUGCIA T
Dies
SUBRIZY [vd
MURRAY e
PUTRIND v
ZEHNER v
e
HMayer {tie}
L. TOTAL '

I hereby certify that the above is a frue copy of ayesolution I}?EEd by the Council of the Borough of

New Milford at the meeting held on (AL

SEAL

20 &

(hhstne Nk



Vendor
COLLEEN NAUMOV
CHRISTINE DEMIRIS
MICHAEL CALAMARIT
PROVIDENZA CERTO
RENZO A. TRAPANI
DEVON R. PETERS
JOSEPH I,
MARY BETH HUBBARD
MEDICAL INSURANCE
PAYROLL
FAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLTL
PAYROLL
AYROLL
cAYROLL
PAYROLIL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLTL
PAYROLI,
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLTL,
PAYROLL

Total

Total Bill List:

BOROUGH OF NEW MILFORD

Bill list
APRIL 14, 2008

REIMB. ORDER D&B SMALL

4/1 -4/15/08 FICA BORO

001-DJ SERVICES
PRONOUNCEMENT-A. .MASTR

PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYRCLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLIL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL

Amount Description
83.83 166 MILES CLERKS
39,99
80.00 3/9/08 MEAL MONEY
50.00 PETTY CASH REPLENISH
41.95 REIMB.DRIVERS LIC.

250.00 INV.
75.00
360.00 7 SESSIONS FEBRUARY
50.00 FEBRUARY 2008
$833.33 4/1 - 4/15/08
6889.15 4/1 - 4/15/08
7910.94 4/1 - 4/15/08
1349.70 4/1 - 4/15/08
583.33 4/1 - 4/15/08
6509.97 4/1 - 4/15/08
1821.44 4/1 - 4/15/08
7918.33 4/1 - 4/15/08
4536.54 4/1 - 4/15/08
24168.52 4/1 - 4/15/08
123939.72 4/1 - 4/15/08
200.00 4/1 - 4/15/08
421.81 4/1 -~ 4/15/08
729.08 4/1 - 4/15/08
51815.85 4/1 - 4/15/08
750.00 4/1 - 4/15/08
1750.41 4/1 - 4/15/08
2963.57 4/1 - 4/15/08
4491.19 4/1 - 4/15/08
3317.8B6 4/1 - 4/15/08
23541.54 4/1 - 4/15/08
0.00 4/1 - 4/15/08
1002.98 4/1 - 4/15/08
3526.92 4/1 - 4/15/08
413551.84 4/1 - 4/15/08
289.64 4/1 - 4/15/08
3727.46 4/1 - 4/15/08
750.00 4/1 - 4/15/08
8240.90
3702.49

4/1 - 4/15/08 MEDICARE

712265

712265.28

Account Check#
MUNICIPAT, 46029
MUNICIPAL 46030
PUBLIC 46031
SENIOR 46032
POLICE 46033
EMERGENCY 16034
POLICE 416035
SENIOR 46036
INSURANCE 46037
GENERAL 46038
MUNICIPAL 46038
COLLECTION 46038
ASSESSMENT 46038
ASSESSMENT 46038
CODE 46038
POLICE 46038
POLICE 46038
POLICE 46038
POLICE 46038
POLICE 46038
UNIFORM 46038
UNIFORM 416038
PUBLIC 46038
PUBLIC 46038
PUBLIC 46038
RECYCLING 46038
PUBLIC 16038
BOARD OF 46038
SENIOR 46038
LIBRARY 46038
SENTOR 46038
SENIOR 46038
POLICE 46038
Police 46038
MUNTCIPAL 46038
MUNICIPAL 46038
MUNICIPAL 46038
PENSICNS & 46039
PENSTONS & 46040



BOROUGH OF NEW MILEORD 251
Bill list
APRIL 14, 2008 CAPITAL

Vendor Amount Description Account Check#
BOROUGH OF NEW 500000.00 INTERFUND FROM CAPITAL INTERFUND 4190
DART COMPUTER 0.00 INV.949195 2/19/08 1 2004 4191
DART COMPUTER 4553.00 INV.949195 2/19/08 1 2004 4191
DART COMPUTER 3861.00 INV.249195 2/19/08 1 2006 4191
M. INGANNAMORTE & 42213.50 NM-468 VOORHIS AVE 2007 4192
NATURE'S WAY 65000.00 PART -PAYMENT RESTORE 2005 4193
BOSWELL MCCLAVE 2771.46 INV.27305 3/14/08 2007 4194
BOSWELL MCCLAVE 156.00 INV.27058 -3/11/08 CURBS, 4195
BOSWELL MCCLAVE 351.00 INV.27059 3/11/08 2005 4196
BOSWELL MCCLAVE 7092.00 INV.27060 3/11/_08 2007 4197
BOSWELL MCCLAVE 3010.50 INV.27117 3/11/08 2007 4198

Total . 629008

Total Bill List: 629008.46




252

_BILL LIST FOR MEETING OF:

APRIL 14, 2008

DOG ACCOUNT

VENDOR CHECK NO. AMOUNT
NJ DEPT. OF HEALTH & SR. SERVICES 504 $183.60
TOTAL $183.60




BILL LIST FOR MEETING OF:

~ APRIL 14, 2008

POLICE YOUTH CENTER/JR. POLICE ACADEMY

TRUST FUND

'AMOUNT

VENDOR CHECK NO.
NEWMILFORD SWIMCLUB 1030 $300.00
TOTAL $300.00




BOROUGH OF NEW MILFORD
BERGEN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION  No. ~00%: 1077

Offered by: % M Seconded by:... kL”“LJ VB g QM/"M '
/4

RAFFLE/BINGO LICENSE

WHEREAS, the following applicant has filed an application for a raffle/bingo license,
and

WHEREAS, a routine police investigation fails to reveal any reason for not granting this
license,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following license be issued:

APPLICANT: St. Joseph Council #3814 Knights of Columbus

LICENSE TYPE: Off-Premise 50/50

DATE: July 26, 2008

TIME: 9:00 PM

PLACE: 199 River Road, New Milford, NJ 07646
LiCENSE He 2008:08

Member Aye No i
BELUG A } Abstain | Absent
S
SUBRIz} e
MURRAY v
PUTRIND v
ZEILNER v
5 i
Mayor {tig)
TOTAL

I hereby certify that the above is a true copy.ef a resolutio ssed by the Council of the Borough of
New Milford at the meeting held on YA 71?'3 2

2,

SEAL



BOROUGH OF NEW MILFORD 2 5 5
BERGEN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION No. 2005 : \p§

Seconded by)%u‘ g 2 %{i}/‘

WHEREAS, the Borough of New Milford strongly supports the employment of the best purchasing
practices to not only ensure compliance with the numerous state statutes governing public procurement
but also to obtain the most favorable pricing for required services and products; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of New Milford encourages and allows its employees to receive continuing
education courses and frequent training to remain relevant of new statutes, changes in regulations and
best practice procedures which encourage proper cost effective purchasing; and

WHEREAS, the Legislature has before it bills, S-770 and A-1645, endorsed by the Purchasing Officials
and no other statewide local government organization that would significantly impact on the operation of
the purchasing function by requiring the reorganization of the purchasing function into a separate office
not under the direct supervision of the local unit’s administrator, manager, CFO and other official; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of New Milford has not experienced any challenges or crisis in purchasing
procedures that warrants imposing this unfunded mandate upon local governments and questions what

existing problem (s) it purports to fix; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of New Milford takes exception to this unfunded state mandate which
represents an intrusion into the management prerogatives of local officials to organize purchasing
functions that are in the best interests of resident taxpayers; and

WHEREAS, 5-770 and A-1645 will not reduce the cost of the municipal operation nor lead to better
pmchasmg activities; rather these unfunded mandates will, in all probability, lead to higher personnel
costs in the future given the mandates contamcd therein; and

WHEREAS, It is unconscionable for the Legislature to impose another unfunded mandate during a time
when Mayors and governing body members are focused on proposed budget cuts that will result in
increased property taxes and the curtailment of services to residents.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the governing body of the Borough of New Milford in
the county of Bergen |

1. Opposes S-770 and its companion bill A 1645 as an unfunded state mandate with no new or
additional capabilities fo assist towns in improving purchasing activities and in all probability will
lead to future cost increases

2. Opposes S-770 and its companion bill A-1645 which change an existing option afforded local
units into an unfunded mandate to appoint a qualified purchasing agent.

3. Certified copies of this resolution be forwarded to Governor Jon Corzine, Senator Gerald
Cardinale, Assemblyman John E. Rooney, Assemblywoman Charlotte Vandervalk and the NJ

League of Municipalities.

I hereby certify that the above is a true copy ofmresolution passed by the Council of the Borougl of
New Milford at the meeting held on ,;Q/i( / / 20 &

e ~ Uniutyts homecheo
it ¢ 05 e i, ol Pyt ol | e of ot




256 BOROUGH OF NEW MILFORD
BERGEN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION No. Z2007: 109

7. 441(62 /f%’—f’ﬁ/“ Seconded byw\/b@\ﬁ’“’c’(ﬁ/
¢/

WHEREAS, a vacancy has occurred in the position of Construction Code
Official in the Borough of New Milford; and

WHEREAS, James Taormina, licensed through the State of New Jersey
Department of Community Affairs as a Construction Code Official under License #3879,
has served as the Construction Code Official for an interim term commencing January 15,
2008 and expiring April 30, 2008;

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Borough of New Milford to make a
permanent appointment to fill the position of Construction Code Official;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and Council of the
Borough of New Milford hereby appoint James Taormina as Construction Code Official
in the Borough of New Milford, on a part-time basis, for a one year term commencing on
May 1, 2008 and expiring on April 30, 2009 at a yearly salary of $14,900.

BE, IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to
James Taormina, the Building Department, and Mr. Henry Riccobene, Office of
Regulatory Affairs, Department of Community Affairs, 101 South Broad Street, PO Box
818, Trenton, NJ 08625-0818. '

Member
DELUCIA
i
SUBRIZI
MURRAY
PUTRINO
ZEILNER

e
-3

Mo | Abstain | Absan:

NANNAEN
|
|

Mayor {tie)
TOTAL

I hereby certify that the above is a true copy a resolution paqszed by the Council of the Borough of

New Milford at the meeting held on A UL =, 205
e Moasea
» SEAL - H. Rcsbloce , Dol A
//D ﬂg C . . /(ﬁ.)?,o—ww-ﬂ—tk)/ e /




"//%g e

BOROUGH OF NEW MILFORD
BERGEN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION No, 2008 1D

Offered by:

WHEREAS, a vacancy has occurred in the position of Zoning Officer in the
Borough of New Milford; and

WHEREAS, Maria Sapuppo is certified through the State of New Jersey
Department of Community Affairs as a Technical Assistant, has completed the New
Jersey Planning Officials Municipal Planning and Zoning, and has served as the Zoning
Officer for an interim term commencing Janpuary 15, 2008 and expiring April 30, 2008;

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Borough of New Milford to make a
permanent appointment to fill the position of Zoning Officer;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and Council of the
Borough of New Milford hereby appoint Maria Sapuppo as Zoning Officer in the
Borough of New Milford, for a one year term retroactively to March 1, 2008, through

February 28, 2009 at a yearly salary of $3,500.

BE, IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to
Maria Sapuppo, the Building Department, and Mr. Henry Riccobene, Office of
Regulatory Affairs, Department of Community Affairs, 101 South Broad Street, PO Box

818, Trenton, NJ 08625-0818.

Member Aye Mo { Abstaln | Absant
DELUCIA =
o
SUBRIZI -~
MURRAY o
PUTRING e
ZEiER | 7
¥
Mayor {ti}
TOTAL
I hereby certify that the above is a true copy resolution passed by the Council of the Borough of
New Milford at the meeting held on /{ 20

ox // 5 é/zz/c/m N rnikes




258 BOROUGH OF NEW MILFORD
o BERGEN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION N}o | 2008 1
; / J|
/5 - : ye g _
(ﬂ&mdbyﬁ% ....... PSS AACA- Smomkdby{.dkﬁnéljgg;“dﬂf,

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF
$3,500,000 TAX ANTICIPATION NOTES OF
2008 OF THE BOROUGH OF NEW MILFORD,
IN THE COUNTY OF BERGEN, NEW JERSEY
AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS
IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of
New Milford, in the County of Bergen (the "Borough"), as follows:

Section 1. The Borough Council of the Borough has
ascertained and hereby determines and declares that the Chief
Financial Officer has, by direction of the Borough Council, made
and filed in the office of the Borough Clerk a certificate
reading as follows:

"CERTIFICATE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAI, OFFICER SHOWING
GROSS BORROWING POWER OF THE BOROUGH WITH RESPECT TO TAX
ANTICIPATION NOTES OF 2008 OF THE BOROUGH OF NEW MILFORD, IN THE
COUNTY OF BERGEN, NEW JERSEY.

The under81gned Chief Financial Officer of the Borough
of New Milford, in the County of Bergen, hereby certifies
pursuant to the provisions of Section 66 of the Local Budget Law

as follows:

(a) The gross borrowing power of the Borough in
respect to tax anticipation notes of the fiscal year beginning
January 1, 2008, being 30% of the tax levy of the next preceding
fiscal year, which ended December 31, 2007, for all purposes,
plus 30% of the amount of miscellaneous revenues realized by the
Borough in cash durlng such next preceding fiscal year, is
$12,917,505.

(b) The amount of notes of the Borough outstanding in
anticipation of the collection of taxes of such fiscal year
beginning January 1, 2008, except such notes as will be renewed
by or paid from the proceeds of the notes to be issued, is $-0-.

{c) The net borrowing power-of the Borough, being the
excess of the first over the second of the two above amounts, is

$12,917,505.
I hereby certify that the above is a true copy of 2 r/j?mo passe?ﬁ the Council of the Borough of
Nesw Milford at the meeting held on /”Qé 20 %

-' Wt Kopiises
ity ¢ w4 pdh Do




No. 2008 -1\
g . 20f A
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as

Chief Financial Officer of the Borough, this 2 day of
April , 2008.

Mark Polito

Chief Financial Officer
Borough of New Milford
County of Bergen

State of New Jersey."

Section 2. Pursuant to the Local Budget Law, the
Borough shall borrow the sum of $3,500,000 in anticipation of the
collection of taxes levied or to be levied in and for the fiscal
year beginning January 1, 2008, and in anticipation of other
revenues for such fiscal year, and, for the purpose of borrowing
said sum there shall be issued Tax Anticipation Notes of 2008 of
said Borough, and any renewals thereof, of the aggregate
principal amount of $3,500,000.

Section 3. The notes issued pursuant to this
resolution shall be negotiable notes payable to bearer, and shall
bear interest at a rate per annum as may be hereafter determined
within the limitations prescribed by law, and such interest shall
be payable at the maturity of such notes. The notes shall be
dated on or about the date of their issuance and any renewals of
said notes, if any, shall mature and be payable within 120 days
after the beginning of the succeeding fiscal year. The issuing
officers are authorized to provide that the notes may be
redeemable at the option of the Borough.

Section 4, The Mayor and the Chief Financial Officer
are hereby authorized to execute said notes, and the Borough
Clerk is hereby authorized to affix the seal of the Borough to
such notes and to attest such seal and said notes, and said
officers are hereby authorized to issue said notes in such form
as they may adopt in conformity with law and to recite therein
that all requirements and conditions of law have been complied
with in the issuance of said notes, and that said noteg are
within every debt and other limit prescribed by the Constitution
or statutes of New Jersey.

Section 5. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby
authorized to sell said notes from time to time, at not less than
par and accrued interest and to determine within the limitations
prescribed by this resolution, the date, maturity date, and
denomination of said notes, and the rate of interest said notes
shall bear and to deliver such notes upon receiving the purchase
price to be paid therefor.



No. 20081\
Doy . 2et3

Section 6. All sums borrowed by the issuance of s=aid
notes shall be applied only to the purposes provided for in the
budget adopted by the Borough for the fiscal year beginning
"Januaxry 1, 2008, or to purposes for which taxes are levied or are
to be levied for such fiscal year.

Section 7. The Borough Council hereby designates the
Tax Anticipation Notes of 2008 as "qualified tax-exempt
obligations" for the purpose of Section 265(b) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”). It is hereby
determined and stated that (1) the Tax Anticipation Notes of 2008
are not "private activity bonds* as defined in the Code and (2)
the Borough and its subordinate entities, if any, do not
reasonably anticipate issuing in excess of $10 million of tax-
exempt obligations (other than private activity bonds) during the
calendar year 2008. The Borough will, to the best of its
ability, attempt to comply with respect to the limitations on
issuance of tax-exempt obligations pursuant to Section 265(b) (3)
of the Code; however, the Borough does not covenant to do so, and
expregsly states that a covenant is not made hereby.

Section 8. This resclution shall take effect
immediately upon its adoption.

The foregoing resolution was adopted by the following
roll call vote: :

Member Aye Ho | Abstalis § Absent
DELUCIA N

SUBRIZ vd
MURRAY
PUTHINO
ZEILNER

CHMANM
Mal

TOTAL

A

(SEAL)

ATTEST: //WJ//// /ﬁ/M/M

Borough Clerk




"TVaS

O TILR] ?ZV/}/VW/

gﬁ 0z ];?4 ﬂ(///" ue pay Jupaa ain 1% PIOJHTAL M3 N
joy gmg 33 o [puno)) oy £q passed whfinjosax ¢ fo £dos any v S1940qe 3] 3eyy £Jnaes Lqatey ¥

WIOL
{an) oAl

W33z
ONJYLnd
AVHHARN

{Z4ans

woret

CTHNNE
JESTIE

N AN

ol
<

Wosgy | omjsey | on

£10-0000-80-0761-10
ASNIIIT IVIINTD
SHHA MAHTD HONOWOd

93]
uoneor dde asuo01] oUISNOWI] 97} JO PUNJoI B 58 ‘OF0L0 [N PIOHIUA MON ‘onusay ojSer
6ET ‘SOISIOT 93102L) “IJA] 0] PAUINGAI 8G 00" OSE JO Wns o) Tey] PIOJTTAl MaN] JO gSno1og]

ot Jo Apoq Futureaod o) Aq ‘QAATOSTY LI AE “THOFANAHL ‘AAON

‘aog

uoneotydde g0'0s$ 9 Jo punjal & pajsenbar sey 018197 981030 I ‘SYIIATHAA

‘uoneotdde sty paruep seq justneda(] 90I[0g PIOJIFN MON ) ‘SYANTHA

pue {9sUuady] SUTISIOUN] & 10 99§ (()'0S$ © pred pue uoneondde
Ue apeul PIOJIIIAL MAN ‘OTIULAY S[FeT §£7 JO SOIS}oT 931000 1A ‘SVIHAHM

- /"'p“y;l,’?\ TQ]\ /\‘ . ;,{q pspuosag e / .......... q PeIRgIO
nAlE KOU77~oN  NomnTosay |

AASYHL MEAN ‘AINNOD NHDIAL
{TIO4TIN MHUN 40 IHNOI0d

/97







